Date : 12/6/2023 7:50:28 AM

From : "Paul Dulberg"

To : "Alphonse Talarico"

Cc : "Tom Kost"

BCc : "Paul Dulberg"

Subject : Baudin case court date tomorrow

Dear Mr Talarico,
My calendar sent me a notification of the court date tomorrow in the Otto court over ADR’s motion.

My understanding from our earlier conversations is the appellate court has jurisdiction and not the Otto court dating
back to when we first filed the notice of appeal.

My concern is that if we don’t respond and we don’t appear the same thing will happen as did with the earlier ADR
motion for clarification and the Otto court will find in favor of ADR and somehow we end up bound to orders issued
by a court with no jurisdiction.

It’s all very confusing and I know your super busy so when its’s convenient email back with what we are doing
about the court date tomorrow.

Thanks
Paul



